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execsec@chilmarkma.gov

From: Cardoso, Vallery B (EEA) <Vallery.B.Cardoso@mass.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 2:20 PM
To: Cardoso, Vallery B (EEA)
Subject: Action Grant RFR

Good afternoon, 
 
The Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs (EEA) is pleased to announce $10 million dollars of funding 
available for action grant proposals for Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness (MVP) Program, which will provide 
designated MVP Communities funding and technical assistance to implement priority adaptation actions identified 
through the MVP planning process, or similar climate change vulnerability assessment and action planning that has led 
to MVP designation. Projects that propose nature‐based solutions or strategies that rely on green infrastructure or 
conservation and enhancement of natural systems are preferred. Applicants can request up to $2,000,000 in funding 
(regional proposals may request up to $5,000,000), and a 25 percent match of the total project cost is required. For 
more information, see the MVP Action Grant Eligibility Criteria. To view the RFR and download required forms, see the 
COMMBUYS website. Proposals are due by 4:00 p.m. on April 19. 
 
Best, 
Vallery 
 
Vallery Cardoso 
Climate Policy Analyst 
Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs 
P: 617‐626‐1145 
 


